Dear Jim, 1/1/77

Herewith the GSA's newsst rejection of my request, here of the appeal, for the
photographs of JFK's clothing that originally went to court as C.A.T0-2569. Also
my long and detailed response.

I did chose to ignore some of their greater stupldities.

I am wondering if I can now file not only in Maryland or Washington but also
in Wisconsine

I believe I have a Wisconsin equity in this matter,

If I can file there I would accompany the filing with a request for the awarding
of damages and specify that eny demages awarded be given not to me but the the
university for use in any menner it sees fit in conneetkon with the archive,

I would not now have the need to publish these pictures. L would deposit them
in the &» archive. * might hold a press conference and give coples awaye

And of course I would give them to the House committee.
There are other possibilities but first there is the question, can I file there?

If I am not mistaken one of the requests I made of DJ, a request still nit
met, is for before and after plotures of the damage to the shirt, before and after
the taking of samples for testing,

The tie, of commse, gives the whole thing away.
To the degree I do not expect much of the vecords %o be provided,

Best.

fid



